FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION, OBLP TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov
Leighton T. Brown, Esq. DEC 16 2008

Holland & Knight LLP

2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 100

Washington, DC 20006-6801
In Re: Christyahna Broadcasting Inc.

NEW(AM), Lemon Grove, California
Facility Identification Number: 160820
File Number: BNP-20070926AMO

Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter refers to: the above-captioned application filed by Christyahna Broadcasting,
Inc. (CBI); the October 11, 2007, Petition to Deny (Petition) filed by Gold Coast Broadcasting,
Inc. (GCB); and our November 17, 2008, letter dismissing the application for failure to
prosecute.’

A review of our records indicates that CBI did file a request for additional time on
October 17, 2008. As aresult, the long form application (File No. BMP-20070510AAF) and the
corresponding AM Auction No. 84 short form application (File No. BNP-20040129ARM) are
hereby REINSTATED, and returned to PENDING status.

Further action on the application will now be withheld until January 15, 2009, as
requested. Failure to amend or respond will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to

47 C.F.R. § 73.3568.
Sincerely,

%\W)

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: Cynthia M. Jacobson, Carl T. Jones Corp.
David D. Oxenford, Esq. (Counsel for Gold Coast)

' The application was dismissed because CBI failed to file an amendment to specify the city of license as Lemon
Grove before October 18, 2008, as requested in our September 17, 2008, deficiency letter.



